From: no-reply@rmwbext.ca

To: Legislative Assistants
Subject: Council Meeting Presentation Request — Diya Laha, Monisha Velmurgugan, Zoha Akhtar
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:47:31 PM

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments
in email

A Council Meeting Presentation Request has been submitted at Monday
June 10th 2024 4:47 PM with reference number 2024-06-10-030.

e Preferred date of presentation
7/9/2024

¢ Name of speaker/presenter
Diya Laha, Monisha Velmurgugan, Zoha Akhtar

e Organization name (if applicable)
Mayor's Advisory Council on Youth (MACQY)

e Do you wish to speak in person or virtually via MS teams?
In person

¢ Presentation topic
2023-24 MACOY Year End Presenation

¢ List specific points/concerns
Present the highlights of MACOY program for 2023/24 year and work
done.

e Action being requested of Council
presentation for information.

e Are you providing any supporting documentation (i.e.
PowerPoint presentation)?
Yes

e Name of contact person
Elyse Franks

e Phone number (daytime)


mailto:no-reply@rmwbext.ca
mailto:Legislative.Assistants@rmwb.ca

Email address

Mailing address
9909 Franklin Avenue

City / Town
Fort McMurray

Postal code
TO9H 2K4

Acknowledgment

I have read and understand that my name and supporting materials
(if any) will be made publicly available in the Council agenda. My
contact information will NOT be included in the public record.





